Career Services <career.services@gccaz.edu>

Thursday, August 30, 2018 9.16 AM

Shelly Brown

Confirmation: Glendale Community College Fall 2018 Opportunity fair

MARICOPA
COMMUNITY COUEGES | Career Services
GLENDALE ‘

Dear Shelly,

Thank you for registering for GCC's Fall 2018 Opportunity Fair! This emailis to confirm your attendance for the event
and provide you with pre-event information. Additional logistical information such set-up information, parking, etc. will
be provided to you approximately 1-2 weeks prior to the event.

Event Date: Wednesday, October 10" 2018

Time: 10am-1pm. Set up will begin and 9am.

Location: Glendale Community College, Student Union 104 {GCC Main Campus)
Lunch: Lunch will be served at this event at no cost.

We look forward to hosting you in your efforts to reach diverse applicants for your staffing needs. If you have any other
needs or questions, please contact us at career.services@gccaz.edu or 623-845-3283.

Thank you for your participation and we look forward to seeing you on Wednesday, October 10th.

Sincerely,

Career Services

phone: (623) 845-3283 | tux: (623) 845-3138
career,services@gccaz.cdu

Glendale Community College | Follow us @GCCAZ
6000 W Olive Ave « Glendale » AZ - 85302

A Maricopa Community College
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Shelly Brown

From: Mary Kate Lau <mklau@azbroadcasters.org>
Sent: Wednesday, April 24, 2018 11:22 AM

Cc: Chris Kling

Subject: Broadcasters Career Fair - May 9
Attachments: EVITcampusmap. pdf

Dear Career Fair Participant,

Thank you for registering your station(s) for the Broadcasters Career Fair. The details for the event are as
follows:

Thursday, May 9
10:00 AM - 2:00 PM
East Valley Institute of Technology (EVIT) main campus
1601 W. Main St., Mesa, AZ 85201
Building 2 - Culinary Arts Center

¢ Station set-up begins at 9:00 AM / Doors will open promptly at 10:00 AM. Booth location is first come
first serve.

¢ You will be provided an 8ft x 3 ft table and 2 chairs, to exhibit your station’s career
opportunities. In addition, for your convenience a separate room will be available for on-the-spot
interviews,

s Lunch will be provided by EVIT - If you will have more than 2 staffing the booth, please let us know
S0 we can ensure a proper count for lunch.

¢ There is power outlet access for the tables on the outer perimeter of the room

e The building has guest WIFI, but for a higher speed it is recommended you have your own device to
connect to the internet

» As a courtesy to the attending job seekers, we ask that you please plan to have your booth
represented by a station employee for the full advertised hours of 10AM - 2PM

Reply to this email with any questions or call the ABA office at 602-252-4833.

CAREER FAIR FACT SHEET FOR PROMOTIONAL SPOTS

Please begin advertising the career fair on-air at least one week prior to the event (Thursday, May
2). You must take ownership of the career fair as “your station’s job fair” in order to receive your EEO
credit from the FCC. The ABA has simply made the arrangements for the industry job fair as an ABA
member benefit,

Detailed below are bullet points to help you create your on-air promotional spots.

o (YOUR STATION / COMPANY NAME here) Broadcasters Career Fair

o Open to the Public




Shelly Brown

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Arizona Broadcasters Association <admin@azbroadcasters.org>

Monday, March 19, 2018 3:36 PM

Shelly Brown

Event registration confirmed for Broadcasters Career Fair (Phoenix)/East Valley Institute of
Technology/10 May 2018 10:00 AM

Dear Shelly Brown,
Your event registration has been completed. Thank you for registering!

Broadcasters Career Fair (Phoenix)

When: 10 May 2018 10:00 AM
Where: East Valley Institute of Technology

YOUR REGISTRATION DETAILS:

Company / Organization: Riviera Broadcast Group | KKFR-FM / KZON-
FM / KOAI-FM / KMVA-FM

First name: Shelly

Last name: Brown

Office Phone: (602) 648-9800

Email: sbrown@rivierabroadcasting.com

To review your registration details, go to your reqgistration details page

Best regards,
Arizona Broadcasters Association

It you no langen wsh fo recetvs these amails you ean unsubscribe at any time.

Ahtndec s HR(SIuiy) § Prostioya (Cant)
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MBrown

From: GCU <gcu@gcu.edu>

Sent: Wednesday, December 20, 2017 1:38 PM
To: Shelly Brown

Subject: GCU's Job & Internship Fair 2018

Hi, Shelly Brown!

Thank you for signing Riviera Broadeasting LL.C up for GCU's Job & Internship Fair 2018! Someone will
reach out to you shortly.

Date: Thursday, March 1, 2018
Location: Grand Canyon University
Time: 11 am - 1 pm

Cost: FREE

Career IMPACT Center
Grand Canyon University
¢cs.companies@gcu.edu

This message is private and confidential. If you have received it in error, please notify
the sender and remove it from your system.



